To: Immingham OCGT

Cc:

Subject: Proposed VPI' Immingham OCGT DCO (Application ref. ENO10097) — Response to ExA's First Written Questions [BDB-BDB1.FID10522908]
Date: 11 September 2019 08:56:51

Dear Sir

We act for Able UK Limited (Able) in relation to the above project.

Able notes the ExA’s request for a response to written question Q1.4.4 and its response is set out below.

Ref. No. Respondent: Question: lAble’s response:
Ql1.4.4 Able Marine DCO Please provide an update on discussions.  |Discussions between Able and the Applicant are
ongoing.
Applicant/ Able UK If agreement has been reached, please
Limited (Acting on provide a Statement of Common Ground. JAble does not object to the proposed project in
behalf of Able Humber principle but has concerns about the impact the
Ports Limited) project may have on Able’s ability to deliver the

lAble Marine Energy Park scheme.

lAble considers that these impacts can be
mitigated by amending the provisions of the
dDCO and has provided the Applicant with
proposed revisions to Schedules 9 and 13, and
is awaiting the Applicant’s response.

lAble will continue to engage with the Applicant to
seek to reach agreement on these provisions.

If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me using the details below. | should be very grateful if you would confirm receipt.
Kind regards

Andrew

BDB PITMANS

Andrew Lister Associate
T +44 (0)20 7783 3511

]
W www.bdbpitmans.com

For and on behalf of BDB Pitmans LLP
50 Broadway London SW1H OBL
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not copy, forward or use any part of it or disclose its contents to any person. If you have received it in error please notify our system manager
immediately on +44 (0)20 7783 3555 or +44 (0)345 222 9222. This email and any automatic copies should be deleted after you have contacted the
system manager.

This email is sent from the offices of BDB Pitmans LLP, a limited liability partnership authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority
(SRA 1D number 448617) and registered in England and Wales with registered number OC320798. Its registered office and principal place of
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